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Ventura County 

Air Pollution 
Control District 

October 13, 2016 

Mr. Shawn Pittard 
Project Manager, STEP Division 
California Energy Commission 

669 County Square Drive 

Ventura, California 93003 

1516 Ninth Street, MS-2000 ·· 
Sacramento, CA 95814 

Subject: Notice of Final Determination of Compliance 
Puente Power Project (1 5-AFC-01) 

Dear Mr. Pittard: 

tel 805/645-1400 
fax 805/645-1444 
www.vcapcd.org 

Michael Villegas 
Air Pollution Control Officer 

Enclosed is the Ventura County Air Pollution Control District's (APCD) Final Determination of 
Compliance (FDOC) for the Puente Power Project (Ventura County APCD Application No. 00013-
370). This project proposes the installation of a nominal 262 megawatt natural gas-fired combustion 
turbine as a replacement for existing electrical steam generating units at the Mandalay Generating 
Station (MGS) at 393 North Harbor Boulevard in Oxnard, CA. 

This FDOC is being issued pursuant to Rule 26.9, "New Source Review - Power Plants". This 
project is expected to meet the requirements of Rule 26, "New Source Review", and all other 
applicable Ventura County APCD rules and regulations, including applicable state and federal 
requirements that the Ventura County APCD has the authority to implement and enforce. The FDOC 
includes conditions required to ensure compliance with these requirements. 

If you have any questions, or wish to discuss this matter in further detail, please contact me at (805) 
645-1421 or by email at kerby@vcapcd.org. 

g;~~ 
Engineering Division 

Enclosures 

Copies (via email): George Piantka, NRG (George.Piantka@nrg.com) 
Tom Andrews, Sierra Research (T Andrews@sierraresearch.com) 
Gerardo Rios, U.S. EPA Region IX (Rias.Gerardo@epa.gov) 
Tung Le, California Air Resources Board (ttle@arb.ca.gov) 
Shirley and Larry Godwin (godwinc(@,earthlink.net) 
Shana Lazerow, CBE (slazerow@cbecal.org) 
Alison Seel, Sierra Club (alison.seel@sierraclub.org) 
Brian Segee, EDC (bsegee@EnvironmentalDefenseCenter.org ) 
Robert Sarvey (sarveybob@aol.com) 
Edward T. Schexnayder, Shute, Mihaly & Weinberger, LLP 
(schexnayder@smwlaw.com) 
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